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4/7/67
Dear Mp, Sokol,
1 secm o huve wislsid & letterx I recsll &etiing from you. L had put
is wside until I hesrd from the travel buresi. Ee=ing be,rd pothing fro- them
I phoned thic moraing, Subject to aveillability (sni I presims I'11l know if the
flights sr- not svailable before I mail this) I en lesving Tastington et
S peme the 14th on & United nen-atop T1TERY that wrrives 61 Rechester at 5:24

pels I an told Rochester 1s closer te Genevs than Byffala, I am bhovked ant of

Rochester on s United Tlight lesving 8t 1:30 pem, W"ﬁ"af

If this does not nllow ensugh time, plesss lot e know. There is an
earlier flight frem Weshington thet leaves ot 1:40 Pelts, bui i% takes longer.
*t arrives at 3:58, I en enxious to save what time I cen bacsuse I continue to
gat behind 1. my scheduled worlk,

I now heve sore slides that I wil] hring =lenp in 2use 73 went to and
can use them, They ar- not essential, but I will hove tham,

Unless I haer otharwise from jou, I will expect somecne tc meot me st

tha Rochester oirpart, I'm loaking Torverd to 1t,

Hneaialy,

Herola welslerg



